HONPA HONGWAN]JI MISSION OF HAWAII

STATE HEADQUARTERS
1727 PALIHIGHWAY ® HONOLULU, HI 96813 ™ PH: (808) 522-9200 ™ FAX: (808) 522-9209

www.hongwanjihawaii.com

November 10, 2025

TO: All Temple Presidents
FROM: Warren Tamamoto, President
SUBJECT: Annual Membership Meeting

ENCL: Agenda

The Annual Membership Meeting of Honpa Hongwanji Mission of Hawaii will be held on Friday,
February 20, 2026 commencing at 11:15 AM in person and via Zoom. This meeting is being held
in conjunction with the 114" Legislative Assembly.

As set forth in our By-Laws, please post the attached agenda in the temple office.

Honpa Hongwanji Mission of Hawaii is recognized as a 501(c)(3) nonprofit organization under the rules and regulations of the Internal Revenue
Service. Tax ID #99-0073500
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ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP MEETING

DATE: Friday, February 20, 2026
TIME: 11:15 AM

LOCATION: Hawaii Betsuin Social Hall and via Zoom

AGENDA

1. Call to Order

2. Secretary’s Minutes
3. Treasurer’s Report
4. President’s Report
5. Unfinished Business

6. New Business
a. Election of Officers
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